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Memorandum 
To: City of Franklin Economic Development Commission 

From: Rhoni Oliver, Community Development Department 

Date: April 26, 2019 

Re: Case C 2019-36: NSK Corporation (16-19) 

 
Summary: 

1. On October 17th, 2016, the Franklin Common Council passed Resolution No. 2016-19, approving 
a 7-year tax abatement with a 5% economic development fee on personal property for NSK 
Corporation, located at 3400 Bearing Drive. 

2. Actual and estimated benefits, as projected for 2018: 

 
  Estimated on SB-1 Actual in 2018  Difference 
Employees Retained 253  253 0 
Salaries $11,878,189 $18,169,314 $6,291,125 
New Employees 1  0 -1 
Salaries $57,200 $0 -$57,200 
Total Employees 254  253 -1 
Total Salaries $11,935,389 $18,169,314 $6,233,925 
Average Hourly Salaries $22.59 $34.53 $11.94 
Personal Property Improvements $6,625,200 $4,090,354 -$2,534,846 

 
3. The company indicated on their original application that $6,625,200 in equipment would be 

purchased by May 31st, 2017.  Personal property improvements were $2,561,187 less than 
estimated.  In the letter of noncompliance from Amy Miller dated April 8, 2019, it is stated that 
NSK hopes to complete the personal property investment. 

4. In 2017 there were 8 employees fewer than estimated, but the total salaries were $4,668,896 
over the estimate.  Average hourly salaries were $9.86 higher than estimated.  In 2018 the 
company was short only one employee, but the hourly salaries are $11.94 higher than 
estimated. 

5. The completion date approved on their SB-1 Form was May 31, 2017. The personal property tax 
abatement is scheduled to expire in tax year 2024 payable 2025. Their last year for compliance 
review will be 2025. 

Staff Recommendation:  Approval  












